KELLAHIN anp Fox
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JASON W. KELLAHIN 542 EAST SAN FRANCISCO STREET YUccA 3-9396
ROBERT E. FOX POST OFFICE BOX 1713 YUcca 2-2991

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1961 .

Mr. R. §. MOrris

0il Zonservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No, 2367, Application of
Skelly Dil Company.

-

Dear #r. orris:
We have received a copy of a request from Skelly Cil
Company for continuance of the above case, and Samedan

011l Corporation has no objection ancd concurs in this
request for continuance.

I would appreciate being informed when this ratter is
set for hearing.

Very truly yours,

aogne bo. 1Ll

jwk:mas
cc: kMr. Cliff Matthews
Samedan 0Oil Corporation

Mr. George W. Selinger
Skelly 0.1 Company
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

P. 0. Box 1650
TULSA 2 OKLAHOMA
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT August 22’ 1961

C L BLACKSHER, VICE FRESIDENT
W. P WHITMORE., GENERAL MANAGER

Re: Case No. 2367

Mr. R. S. Morris

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Morris:

Our application for a 320-zcre non-standard gas
unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool of Lea County, New Mexico, cover—~
ing our E. L. Steeler Well No. 7, is set for hearing the
morning of August 30, 1961.

Samedan 0il Corporation has filed a protest, and
by carbon copy of this letter we would like to have this
matter continued for at least thirty days or sometime the
end of September, 1961.

Very truly yours,

GWS:br - George W. Selinger

CC"'NAro Je We Kellahin
P. Os Box 1713
Santa Fe, New Mexico



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

ey

. ’

{iysh.uy 011 Company
Box 38
Hobbs, New Mexico

July 26, 1961

—)

Attention: Myx. H., E. Aab

tlemen:
In Reference 1s made to your application dated July 3,
:)/ 1961, requesting a non-standard gas proration unit in the

Jalmat Gas Pool on your E, L. Steeler lLease.

Please be informed that Samedan 0il Corporation, on
July 21, 1961, filed a written protest to administrative
approval of your application. Accordingly, your applica-
i\ tion has been set for hearing before a Commission examiner.
\ / This hearing will be held in the latter part of August,

/ and you will receive a copy of the docket notifying you
of the date of hearing.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD S, MORRIS
Attorney

RSM/e8Y
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